e P

CAMBRI A, February 15, 2007

Cambria
Environmental
Technology, Inc.

5900 Hollis Street
Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608
Tel {510} 420-0700
Fax {510) 420-9170

Ms. Donna Drogos

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502

Re: Notification of Upcoming Work Plan for Soil Gas Characterization
Allright Parking
1432 Harrison Street, Oakland, California 94612
Fuel Leak Case #RO0000266
Cambria Project #540-0188

Dear Ms. Drogos:

On behalf of the Sydney and Barbara Borsuk Trust & Sheila Siegel Trust, Cambria
Environmental Technology, Inc. is notifying Alameda County Environmental Health
(ACEH) that we will be submitting a Work Plan for Soil Gas Characterization for the
subject site. This is a result of a recommendation made in an August 2006 Risk Assessment.
Currently it is well beyond 60 days since submittal of the RiskAssessmentland we have still
not heard back from ACEH concerning this document or our recommendations. We plan to
submit the Work Plan for Soil Gas Characterization within 30 days of submittal of this
letter.

Please contact me for any reason at (510) 420-3307.

Sincerely,
Cambria Envirpnmental Technology, Inc
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Mark Jonas \IX.G.
Senior Project Geologist

cc: Sydney and Barbara Borsuk Trust & Sheila Siegel Trust
c/o Mr. Mark Borsuk, 1626 Vallejo Street, San Francisco, CA 94123-5116

Mr. David Charter, Technical Review Unit, SWRCB, UST Cleanup Fund
P.O. Box 944212, Sacramento, CA 94244-2120
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